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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Members of Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited (Formerly known as VVodafone India
Ventures Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of Vodafone Idea Shared Services
Limited (Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the
Balance sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Statement of Profit and Loss, including the statement of
Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for
the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as
amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at

March 31, 2020, its loss including other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity
for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs), as specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial
Statements’ section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code
of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.

Material Uncertainty Related to Going Concern

We draw attention to Note 42 of the financial statements, which describes that the Company’s
business operations are dependent on its holding company. Accordingly, Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern is dependent upon the holding company’s ability to fund the business operations of
the Company and enable the Company to settle it’s liabilities on a timely basis.

Our conclusion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Annual report, but does not include the Ind AS financial
statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the Ind AS financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such other information is materially inconsistent with

the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.
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The annual report is not made available to us as at the date of this auditor’s report. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance including other comprehensive income, cash flows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users
taken on the basis of these Ind AS financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable,
related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the
“Annexure 1” a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

(e) The going concern matter described in the section Material Uncertainty Related to Going
Concern in our opinion, may have an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

(f) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2020
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2020 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure 2” to this report;



S.R. BATLIBOI & ASSOCIATES LLP

Chartered Accountants

(h) The provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable to the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2020;

(i) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for
which there were any material foreseeable losses;

iii.  There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

per Nilaggshu Katriar
Partner

Membership Number: 58814
UDIN: 20058814AAAABT2616

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 24, 2020
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Annexure 1 referred to in paragraph 1 under Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
of our report of even date

Re: Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited (Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

(i)

(if)

(iii)

(iv)

(V)

(vi)

(vii)

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
guantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) All fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year but
there is a regular programme of verification which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no
immovable properties, included in property, plant and equipment of the Company and
accordingly, the requirements under paragraph 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 3(ii) of the Order are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or other parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the “Act”).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), (b) and (c) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no
investments, loans, guarantees and securities given in respect of which provisions of section
185 and section 186 of the Act are applicable and hence not commented upon.

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of sections 73 to 76 of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Central Government has not specified the
maintenance of cost records under clause 148(1) of the Act, for the services of the Company.

(@) The Company has been regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed
statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods
and service tax, cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it. The provisions
relating to sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs and duty of excise are not
applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts
payable in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, goods and
service tax, cess and other material statutory dues were outstanding, at the year end, for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of income
tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty of custom, value added tax, goods and service tax and
cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.
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(viii)

(ix)

)

(xi)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

For S.R

The Company did not have any outstanding loans or borrowings due in respect of a financial
institution or bank or to government or dues to debenture holders during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instruments) and term loans, hence, reporting under clause (ix) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company and not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by
the management, we report that no fraud by the company or no fraud on the Company by the
officers and employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act is not applicable to the Company. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

In our opinion, the Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(xii)
of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with
the related parties are in compliance with section 188 of the Act where applicable and the
details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, as required by the
applicable accounting standards. The provisions of sec 177 is not applicable to the Company
and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xiii) insofar as it relates to section 177 of the Act is
not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of
the balance sheet, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement
of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly,
reporting requirements under clause 3(xiv) are not applicable to the Company and, not
commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has
not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with him as
referred to in section 192 of the Act.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the provisions of section 45-IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

. Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

{.

per Nil
Partner

{akias

gshu Katriar

Membership Number: 58814
UDIN: 20058814AAAABT2616

Place: Mumbai
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Date: June 24, 2020
Annexure 2 to the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the Ind AS Financial Statements of
Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited (Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Vodafone Idea Shared
Services Limited (Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited) (“the Company”) as of
March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS financial statements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our
audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under section 143(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these Ind AS financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to
these Ind AS financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these
Ind AS financial statements.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these Ind AS
Financial Statements

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial
statements is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of Ind AS financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial
reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Ind AS Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these Ind AS financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
with reference to these Ind AS financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements
may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements and such internal financial
controls over financial reporting with reference to these Ind AS financial statements were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2020, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India.

For S.R. Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 101049W/E300004

Flaned 4l

per Nil&rjgshu Katriar
Partner
Membership Number: 58814

UDIN: 20058814AAAABT2616

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 24, 2020
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited
(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

BalanceSheet as at March 31,2020

Particulars Note Asat Asat
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Assets
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment (including RoU Assets) 6 1,145 461
Intangible assets 7 10,150 13,891
Financial assets
Other non-current financial assets 8 181 211
Other non-current assets 9 3,047 1,604
Total non-current assets (A) 14,523 16,167
Current assets
Financial assets
Trade receivables 10 324 928
Cash andcash equivalents 11 76 804
Other current financialassets 12 449 -
Other current assets 13 927 1,087
Total current assets (B) 1,776 2,819
Total Assets (A+B) 16,299 18,986
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Equity share capital 14 200 200
Other equity 15 364 627
Total equity (C) 564 827
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 21 6
Other non-current financial liabilities 16 742 -
Longterm provisions 17 672 50
Deferredtax liabilities (net) 34 386 402
Total non-current liabilities (D) 1,821 458
Current liabilities
Financial liabilities
Short term borrowings 18 1,244 3,244
Trade payables
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises -
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro
enterprises and small enterprises 1,128 2,359
Other current financial liabilities 19 11,154 11,746
Other current liabilities 20 294 338
Short term provisions 21 94 14
Total current liabilities (E) 13,914 17,701
Total Equity and Liabilities (C+D+E) 16,299 18,986

Theaccompanyingnotesare an integral part of the Financial Statements

Asper our report of even date
ForS.R.Batliboi & Associates LLP
Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No: 101049W/E300004

Nilangshu Katriar ;ft,“-“: ¥ PN
Partne j 12
MembershipNo.:58814

Place:Mumbai
Date: June 24,2020

Forand on behalf ofthe Board of Directors of Vodafone ldea Shared

Services Limited

v
e

Venkatesh Viswanathan

Director
(DIN:03122706)

Place:Mumbai
Date: June 24,2020

Ambrish Jain
Director
(DIN:07068438)



Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited
(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Statement of Profit and Loss for theyear ended March 31,2020

Particulars Note For theyear ended For theyear ended
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Income
Service revenue (Includingamount referredto in Note 36) 13,577 18,639
Other operatingincome 22 31 2
Revenuefrom operations 13,608 18,641
Otherincome 23 9 497
Totalincome 13,617 19,138
Operating Expenditure
Employee benefit expenses 24 7,181 7,032
Other expenses 25 1,399 6,659
Total expense 8,580 13,691
Profit / (Loss) beforefinance costs, depreciation, amortisation and
tax 5,037 5,447
Finance costs 26 989 308
Depreciation 6 529 285
Amortisation 7 3,603 3,475
Profit / (Loss) beforetax (84) 1,379
Tax expense:
- Current tax 33 (1) 298
- Deferred tax 33&34 41 402
Profit / (Loss) after tax (124) 679
Other comprehensivelncome/ (Loss)
Items not to bereclassified to profit or lossin subsequent periods:
Re-measurement gains/ (losses) of defined benefit plans 30 (196) -
Income tax effect 33&34 57 -
Other comprehensivelncome/ (Loss) for theyear, net of tax (139) -
Total comprehensivelncome / (Loss) fortheyear (263) 679
Earnings/ (Loss) per equity share of ¥ 10 each: 35
Basic ) (6.20) 33.95
Diluted (?) (6.20) 33.95

Theaccompanyingnotesare an integral part of the Financial Statements

As per our report of even date
For S.R.Batliboi & Associates LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No: 101049W/E300004

Nilangshu Katriar
Partner

Membership No.:58814

Place: Mumbai
Date: June 24,2020
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Place:Mumbai
Date: June 24,2020

Venkatesh Viswanathan
Director
(DIN:03122706)

For and on behalfoftheBoard of Directors of Vodafoneldea
Shared Services Limited
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—/f‘x il
Ambrish Jain
Director
(DIN:07068438)
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Statement of Changesin Equity for theyear ended March 31,2020

A.Equity share capital:

Equity shares ofT 10 each issued, subscribed and fully paid

Numbers Amount
Asat April1,2018 2,000,000 200
Issue of share capital - -
As at March 31,2019 2,000,000 200
Issue of share capital - -
As at March 31,2020 2,000,000 200
B.Other equity
Particulars Reta!ned
earnings
Asat April 1,2018 (52)
Profit/(Loss) for the year ended March 31,2019 679
Other comprehensiveincome/(loss) for the year ended March 31,2019 -
As at March 31,2019 627
Profit/(Loss) for the year ended March 31,2020 (124)
Other comprehensive income/(loss) for the year ended March 31,2020 (139)
As at March 31,2020 364
As per our report of even date
For S.R.Batliboi & Associates LLP Forandon behalf oftheBoard of Directors of
Chartered Accountants VodafoneldeaShared Services Limited
ICAI Firm Registration No: 101049W/E300004 \ 1 \i
\ B ”

YNy’

Nilangshu Katriar Venkatesh Viswanathan Ambrish Jain
Partner Director Director
MembershipNo..58814 (DIN:03122706) (DIN:07068438)
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Place:Mumbai Place :Mumbai ) e
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited
(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Statement of Cash Flows for theyear ended March 31,2020

Particulars

For theyear ended
March 31,2020

Fortheyear ended
March 31,2019

Operating activities

Profit / (Loss) before tax (84) 1379
Adjustments to reconcile profit before taxto net cash flows:
Depreciation of property, plantand equipment (including RoU assets) 529 285
Amortisation of intangible assets 3,603 3475
Share-based payment expenses (6) 6
Liabilities / provisions no longer requiredwritten back (31) -
Finance costs 989 308
Provision for gratutity and compensated absences 88 64
Working capital adjustments
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables 604 (928)
Decrease/(Increase) in other financial and non-financial assets 168 (1,069)
(Decrease)/Increase in trade payables (1,178) 2,305
(Decrease)/Increase in other financial and non-financial liabilities (44) 337
Cash flows from operating activities 4,638 6,162
Income tax paid (including TDS) (net) (1,451) (1,871)
Net cash flows from operating activities 3,187 4,291
Investing activities
Payment towards property, plant and equipment andintangible assets (870) (6,351)
Net cash flows (usedin) investing activities (870) (6,351)
Financing activities
Payment of interest and finance charges (729) (288)
Proceeds from short term borrowings - 7904
Repayment of short term borrowings (2,000) (4,800)
Payment of lease liabilities including interest (316) -
Net cash flows (usedin) / from financing activities (3,045) 2,816
Net (Decrease) / Increasein cash and cash equivalents (728) 756
Cash andcash equivalents at the beginning of the year 804 48
Cash and cash equivalents at theend of theyear (Refer Note 11) 76 804
SPRED ey,
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

1.Disclosure of changesin liabilities arising from financingactivities on account of non-cash transactions

Particulars Shortterm Interest accrued but Leaseliabilities
borrowings notdue
Balanceasat April 1,2018 140 - -
(i) Cash flow Items
Payment of Interest and finance charges - (288) -
Proceeds from short term borrowings 3,104 - -
(ii) Non - cash items
Finance costaccrued(chargedto profitandloss) - 308 -
Balanceas at March 31,2019 3,244 20 -
Transition impact of IndAS116 - - 1,224
Restated balanceas at April 1,2019 3,244 20 1,224
(i) Cash flow Items
Payment of Interest and finance charges - (729) -
Repayment of short term borrowings (2,000) - -
Payment of lease liabilitiesincludinginterest - (316)
(i) Non - cash items
Accruedinterest on sub-judice matters
Finance costaccrued( chargedto profitandloss) - 882 -
Disposals - - (13)
Interest on lease liabilities - - 107
Balance as at March 31,2020 1,244 173 1,002
2.The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the indirect method as set outin Ind AS 7 on Statement of Cash Flows.
Theaccompanyingnotes are an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per ourreport of even date
For S.R.Batliboi & Associates LLP Forand on behalfoftheBoard of Directors of Vodafone ldeaShared
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Corporate Information

Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited (Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited) (herein after referred to
as “VISSL" or “the Company”), a wholly owned subsidiary of Vodafone Idea Limited ('VIL) was incorporated on October
29,2016 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The registered office of the Company is situated
at 10th Floor, Birla Centurion, Century Mills Compound, Panduran Budhkar Marg, Worli, Mumbai — 400 030, India.

The Company is an outsourcing hub for finance and accounts, human resources, supply chain management, credit &
collection support, customer support and catering to the Information Technology (IT) needs for data consolidation,
back end IT supports for Vodafone Idea Limited and its subsidiary Companies (‘Group) the Group. The Company had set
up its facilities at Ahmedabad and Pune locations.

The financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 were approved by the Board of Directors and authorised
forissue on June 24, 2020.

2. Statement of compliance

The financial statements of the Company comprising of Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of
Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows together with the notes have been prepared in accordance with Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued thereafter.

3. (A) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial instruments that
have been measured at fair values at the end of each reporting period, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost is generally based on the fair value of the consideration given in exchange for goods and services on the
transaction date.

All financial information presented in INR has been rounded off to lakhs unless otherwise stated.

The financial statements are based on the classification provisions contained in Ind AS 1, 'Presentation of Financial
Statements’ and division Il of schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013.

Effective April 1,2019, the Company has adopted Ind AS 116 on Leases basis the modified retrospective method forall
lease contracts that are live as at April 1, 2019 (being the date of initial application). Accordingly, the comparative
information has not been restated.

New and amended standards adopted by the Company

a. Ind AS 116-Leases

Ind AS 116 which supersedes Ind AS 17 Leases sets out the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation
and disclosure of leases and requires lessee to recognise most leases on the balance sheet.

Lessor accounting under Ind AS 116 is substantially unchanged from Ind-AS 17. Lessor will continue to classify leases
as either operating or finance using similar principles as in Ind AS 17. Therefore, Ind-AS 116 does not have an impact
for leases where the Company is a lessor.

The Company adopted Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective method of adoption with the date of initial
application of April 1, 2019. Under this method, the standard is applied retrospectively with the cumulative effect of
initially applying the standard recognised at the date of initial application. The Company elected to use the practical
expedient available on transition to grandfather the reassessment of whether a contract is, or contains a lease as at
April 1, 2019. Accordingly, on initial application, the Company applied the standard only to contracts that were
previously identified as leases.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Before the adoption of Ind AS 116, the Company classified each of its leases (as lessee) at the inception date as either
afinance lease or an operating lease.

Leases previously accounted for as operating leases

The Company recognised Right-of-Use (RoU) assets and lease liabilities for those leases previously classified as
operating leases, except for leases of low-value assets. The RoU for most leases were recognised based on the carrying
amount as if the standard had always been applied, apart from the use of incremental borrowing rate at the date of
initial application. In some leases, the RoU assets were recognised based on the amount equal to the lease liabilities,
adjusted for any related prepaid and accrued lease payments previously recognised. Lease liabilities were recognised
based on the present value of the remaining lease payments, discounted using the incremental borrowing rate at the
date of initial application.

The Company also applied the available practical expedients wherein it:

e Used asingle discount rate to a portfolio of leases with reasonably similar characteristics

e Excludedthe initial direct costs from the measurement of the RoU asset at the date of initial application

e Used hindsight in determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or terminate
the lease

The effect of adopting IND AS 116 as on the transition date is as follows:

Impact on balancesheet (Increase / (Decrease))

Assets April1,2019
Right-of-Use Assets (refer note 6) 1,224
Total assets 1,224
Liabilities

Lease liabilities (refer note 28) 1,224
Total liabilities 1,224

Impact on statement of profit and Lloss (Increase / (Decrease))

Fortheyear ended

Particulars March 31,2020
Other Expenses (342)
Profit / (Loss) beforefinance costs, depreciation, amortization, 342
exceptional items and tax

Interest expense on lease liabilities (refer note26) 107
Depreciation (refer note 6) 293
Profit / (Loss) before tax (58)

While there is no impact on the overall cash flows, the operating cash flows reflect an increase of 316 lakhs with a
corresponding reduction in cash flows from financing activities for the year ended March 31, 2020.

The difference between the future minimum lease rental commitments towards non-cancellable operating leases
reported as at March 31, 2019 compared to the lease liability as accounted as at April 1, 2019 is primarily due to
reduction on account of discounting of the lease liabilities as per the requirement of Ind AS 116, use of hindsight in
determining the lease term where the contract contained options to extend or terminate the lease and exclusion of
the commitments for the leases to which the Company has chosen to apply the practical expedient and recognition
exemptions as per the standard.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

b. Amendment to Ind AS 12 Appendix C, Uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments

C.

d.

e.

d.

The amendment provides clarification on the uncertainty over Income Tax Treatments which is to be applied while
performing the determination of taxable profit (or loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.
According to the appendix, companies need to determine the probability of the relevant tax authority acce pting each
tax treatment, or group of tax treatments, that the companies have used or plan to use in theirincome tax filing which
has to be considered to compute the most likely amount or the expected value of the tax treatment when determining
taxable profit / (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits and tax rates.

The standard permits two possible methods of transition —

i) Full retrospective approach — Under this approach, Appendix C will be applied retrospectively to each prior reporting
period presented in accordance with Ind AS 8 — Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors,
without using hindsight and

i) Retrospectively with cumulative effect of initial application of Appendix C recognized by adjusting equity on initial
application, without adjusting comparatives.

The amendment is applicable from April 1,2019 and has no impact on the financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 12 ‘Income Tax’

The amendment clarifies that the income tax consequences of dividends including payments on financial instruments
classified as equity, are linked more directly to past transactions or events that generated distributable profits rather
than to distribution of such amounts to owners. Therefore, an entity shall recognise the income tax consequences of
dividends in the Statement of Profit and Loss, other comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity
originally recognised those past transactions or events.

The amendment is applicable from April 1, 2019 and has no impact on the financial statements.
Amendment to Ind AS 23 ‘Borrowing Costs’

The amendment clarifies that for computing general rate of borrowed funds, an entity should exclude specific
borrowing for obtaining a qualifying asset, only until the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. Borrowing costs
(related to specific borrowings) that remains outstanding after the related qualifying asset is ready for use or sale
should subsequently be considered as part of general borrowing costs of the entity.

The amendment is applicable from April 1,2019 and has no impact on the financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 19 ‘Employee Benefits’

The amendment clarifies that when a defined benefit plan is amended, curtailed or settled during a reporting period,
the entity would be required to use updated actuarial assumptions to determine its current service cost and netinterest
for the remainder of the period after the plan amendment, curtailment or settlement.

The amendments also clarify that an entity first determines any past service cost, or a gain or loss on settlement,
without considering the effect of the asset ceiling. This amount is recognised in profit or loss.

An entity then determines the effect of the asset ceiling after the plan amendment, curtailment or settlement. Any
change in that effect, excluding amounts included in the net interest, is recognised in other comprehensive income.

The amendment is applicable from April 1,2019 and has no impact on the financial statements.

Amendment to Ind AS 109 ‘Financial Instruments’

The amendment clarifies that an exception has been prescribed to the classification and measurement requirements
with respect to the Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (SPPI) criterion i.e. the contractual cash flows are ‘solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding’ for financial asset or a debt instrument which:
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

a)

b)

i. have a prepayment feature that results in negative compensation
ii. apart from the prepayment feature other features of financial assets would have contractual cash flows which
would meet the SPPI criteria and
iii. The fair value of the prepayment feature is insignificant when the entity initially recognises the financial asset.
(IfitIsimpracticable to assess based on facts and circumstances that existed on initial recognition, then exception
would not be available)
Such financial assets or debt instrument could be measured at amortised cost or at FVOCI based on business model
within which they are held.

The amendment is applicable from April 1,2019 and has no impact on the financial statements.
(B) New accounting pronouncements to be adopted on or after April 1, 2020.

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA") notifies new standard or amendments to the existing standards. There is no such
notification which would have been applicable from April 1, 2020.

Significant Accounting Policies

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and can be
reliably measured, regardless of the timing of receipt of payment. Revenue is measured at the “Transaction Price” i.e.
anamount that reflects the consideration, to which an entity expects to be entitled in exchange for transferring services
to customers, excluding amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Taxes and duties collected by the service provider
are to be deposited with the government and not received by the company on its own account. Accordingly, it is
excluded from revenue.

Service Revenue

Revenue is recognised as and when services are rendered and related costs are incurred.

ii. InterestIncome

Interest income from a financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
Company and the amount of income can be measured reliably. Interest income is recorded using the applicable
Effective Interest Rate (EIR), which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts over the expected
life of the financial asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial recognition.

Leases

Leases accounted under Ind AS 116 w.e.f April 1,2019
The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys
the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for short-term leases and
leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and Right-of-use assets
representing the right to use the underlying assets. The Company’s lease asset classes primarily consist of leases for
immovable properties.

Right-of-use assets

The Company recognises Right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.e,, the date the underlying
asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment
losses, and adjusted for any re-measurement of lease liabilities. The cost of Right-of-use assets includes the amount of
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

ii)

lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement
date less any lease incentives received.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise
of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using the estimated useful life of the asset. The Right-of-use assets are
also subject to impairment (Refer Note 4()).

Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of
lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed payments less any lease incentives
receivable and variable lease payments that depend on anindex or a rate. The lease payments also include the exercise
price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised by the Company and payments of penalties for
terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease
payments that do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses in the period in which the event or
condition that triggers the payment occurs.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental borrowing rate at the lease
commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not readily determinable. After the
commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for
the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is re-measured if there is a modification
i.e.achangeinthe lease term orachange inthe lease payments ora change in the assessment of an option to purchase
the underlying asset. The re-measurement is of lease liability is done by discounting the revised lease payments using
the Company’s incremental borrowing rate at the effective date of modification.

iii) Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have
a lease term of 12 months or less from the commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies
the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be of low value. Lease payments
on short-term leases and leases of low value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Leases accounted under Ind AS 17 upto March 31,2019
The Company evaluates whether an arrangement is (or contains) a lease based on the substance of the arrangement
at the inception of the lease. An arrangement which is dependent on the use of a specific asset or assets and conveys

aright to use the asset or assets, even if it is not explicitly specified in an arrangement is (or contains) a lease.

Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Company as a lessee

Operating lease:

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight line basis
unless payments to the lessor are structured to increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the
lessor’s expected inflationary cost increase; such increases are recognised in the year in which such benefits accrue.
Contingent rentals arising, if any, under operating leases are recognised as an expense in the period in which they are
incurred.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

c) Employee benefits

Defined Contribution Plan

Contributions to Provident and Pension funds are funded with the appropriate authorities and charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss when the employees have rendered service entitling them to the contributions.

The Company has no obligation other than contribution payable to these funds.

ii. Defined Benefit Plan

The Company operates a defined benefit gratuity plan for eligible employees. The cost of providing benefits under the
defined benefit plan is determined using the projected unit credit method, with actuarial valuations being carried out
at periodic intervals.

Re-measurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, are recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a
corresponding charge or credit to Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Re-
measurements are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and Loss in subsequent periods.

Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The Company
recognises the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation as an expense in the Statement of Profit and
Loss:

®  Service costs; and
® Netinterest expense orincome

Short-term and other long-term employee benefits

Aliability is recognised for benefits accruing to employeesin respect of salaries, wages, Long Term Incentive Plan (LTIP)
and other short term employee benefits in the period the related service is rendered at the undiscounted amount of
the benefits expected to be paid in exchange for that service.

Provision for leave benefits to employees is based on management estimation at each reporting date. The related cost
is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which they arise.

Share- based payments

Stock option of Vodafone Group Plc (VGPLc) granted to the employees of the Company are accounted as cash-settled
share based payments by the Company.

The fair value of the cash settled share-based payments is expensed on a straight line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Company’s estimate of stock option that will eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in liability. At
the end of each reporting period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to
vest. The impact of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the cash-settled
employee benefits liability.

In respect of cancellation of unvested stock options, the amount already charged as share based payment expense is
reversed under the same head in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

d) Foreign currency transactions

The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) which is also the Company's functional
currency.

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded at the INR spot rate on the date the transaction first qualifies
for recognition. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the functional
currency spot rates of exchange on the reporting date.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Exchange differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary items are recognised on net basis within finance
cost in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are recognised using the
exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

e) Taxes

Income tax expense represents the sum of current tax and deferred tax.
Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation
authorities. Current tax is based on the taxable income and calculated using the applicable tax rates and tax laws. The
tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting
date.

Current tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss in correlation to the
underlying transaction eitherin OCl or directly in equity.

ii. Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax assets are
generally recognised for all deductible temporary differences to the extent it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting date and reduced to the extent it is
no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow the benefit of part or that entire deferred tax
asset to be utilised. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at the end of each reporting date and are
recognised to the extent it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be
recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is
realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss in correlation to the
underlying transaction either in OCl or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets
against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation statute.

Current / Non - Current Classification

An asset is classified as current when

a) Itis expected to be realized or consumed in the respective company’s normal operating cycle;
b) Itisheld primarily for the purpose of trading;

c) Itis expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d) Ifitis cash or cash equivalent, unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting period.

Any asset not conforming to the above is classified as non-current.



Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

A liability is classified as current when

a) Itis expectedto be settled in the normal operating cycle of the respective companies;
b) Itisheld primarily for the purposes of trading;

c) Itis expectedto be settled within twelve months after the reporting period; or

d) The respective companies have no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve
months after the reporting period.

Any liability not conforming to the above is classified as non-current.
g) Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) and Capital work in progress (CWIP) held for use in the rendering of services and
supply of goods, or for administrative purposes, are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Cost includes all direct costs relating to acquisition and installation of Property,
Plant and Equipment, non-refundable duties and borrowing cost relating to qualifying assets. CWIP represents cost of
property, plant and equipment not ready for intended use as on the reporting date. When significant parts of plant and
equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific
useful lives. Subsequent costs are included in the assets carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as
appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company
and the cost can be measured reliably. All other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in the Statement of Profit
and Loss as incurred.

Depreciation commences once such assets are available for use in the intended condition and location. Depreciation
is provided using straight-line method on pro rata basis over their estimated useful economic lives as given below. The
useful life is taken as prescribed in Schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 except where the estimated useful
economic life has been assessed to be lower.

Particulars Estimated useful life (in years)
Leasehold Improvements Period of lease or 10 years whichever is lower
Plant and machinery
Servers 5years
Other computer hardware 3 years
Furniture and fixtures 5years
Office Equipments 5 years
ROU Assets Period of lease

When any significant part of property, plant and equipment is discarded or replaced, the carrying value of discarded /
replaced part is derecognized. Any gains or losses arising from retirement or disposal of property, plant and equipment
are determined as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on the date of retirement or disposal.

h) Intangible Assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost includes all direct costs relating
to acquisition of Intangible assets and borrowing cost relating to qualifying assets. Subsequently, intangible assets are
carried at cost less any accumulated amortisation and accumulated impairment losses, if any

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. There are no intangible assets assessed
with indefinite useful life.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortised over the useful economic life. The amortisation period, residual value
and the amortisation method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at the end of each
year. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic benefits
embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortisation period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

changes in accounting estimates. The amortisation expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss unless such expenditure forms part of carrying value of another asset.

Intangible assets are amortised on straight line method as under:

® Software, which is not an integral part of hardware, is treated as an intangible asset and is amortised over its useful
economic life as estimated by the management to be 3 to 5 years.

Cost of Intangible assets under development represents cost of intangible assets not ready for intended use as on the
reporting date.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference between the net
disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when
the asset is derecognised.

Impairment of Non —Financial Assets

Tangible (Including RoU assets) and Intangible assets are reviewed for impairment, whenever events or changes in
circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. If any such indication exists,
the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the extent of the impairment loss (if any). When
it is not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an individual asset, the Company estimates the recoverable
amount of the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value in use, the
estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less cost
of disposal, an appropriate valuation model is used. If the recoverable amount of an asset (or cash generating unit) is
estimated to be less than its carrying amount, an impairment loss is recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss by
reducing the carrying amount of the asset (or cash-generating unit) to its recoverable amount.

Impairment losses recognized in the earlier periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indication that the loss
has decreased or no longer exists. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset's (or cash generating
unit’s) recoverable amount. A previously recognized impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in
estimates used to determine the assets’ recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. When an
impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying amount of the asset (or a cash-generating unit) is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined had such impairment loss not been recognised for the asset (or cash-
generating unit) in prior years. Any reversal of an impairment loss is recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit
and Loss.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. All
Borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

k) Cash and cash equivalents

)]

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise of cash at bank and on hand and short-term deposits with an
original maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Financial Instruments
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial Instruments (assets and liabilities) are recognised when the Company becomes a party to a contract that
gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities, other than those designated as fair
value through profit or loss (FVTPL), are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at FVTPL are recognised immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

Financial assets

All regular way purchase or sale of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis. Regular way
purchase or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Subsequent measurement

All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either amortised cost or fair value,
depending on the classification of the financial assets:

a)  Financial assets measured at amortised cost

b)  Financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL) - The Company does not have any assets
classified as FVTPL.

c)  Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) — The Company does not
have any assets classified as FVTOCI.

(a) Financial assets measured at amortised cost

Afinancial asset is measured at amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:

® The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets for collecting contractual cash flows,
and

® (Contractual terms of the instruments give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the Effective

Interest Rate (EIR) method. EIR is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and

points paid or received that form an integral part of the EIR, transaction costs and other premiums or discounts) through

the expected life of the debt instrument or where appropriate, a shorter period, to the net carrying amount on initial

recognition.

The EIR amortisation is included in other income in the Statement of Profit and Loss. The losses arising from
impairment are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss. This category generally applies to trade and other
receivables, loans, etc.

Derecognition

Afinancial asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar financial assets) is primarily
derecognised when:

The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or
The Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay
the received cash flows in full without material delay to a third party under a ‘passthrough’ arrangement; and either

- the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
- the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has
transferred control of the asset.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

m)

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model for measurement and
recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

® Debtinstruments measured at amortised cost e.g., loans and bank deposits
® Tradereceivables
® OtherFinancial assets not designated as FVTPL

Forrecognition ofimpairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company determines whether there
has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition. If credit risk has not increased significantly, 12-
month ECL is used to provide forimpairment loss. However, if credit risk has increased significantly, lifetime ECL is used.
If, in a subsequent period, credit quality of the instrument improves such that there is no longer a significant increase
in credit risk since initial recognition, then the entity reverts to recognising impairment loss allowance based on 12-
month ECL.

ECL is the difference between all contractual cash flows that are due to the Company in accordance with the contract
and all the cash flows that the entity expects to receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. Lifetime
ECL are the expected credit losses resulting from all possible default events over the expected life of a financial
instrument. The 12-month ECL is a portion of the lifetime ECL which results from default events that are possible within
12 months after the reporting date.

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Trade receivables. The
application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in credit risk. Rather, it recognises
impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECL at each reporting date, right from its initial recognition.

ii. Financial liabilities

Subsequent measurement

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the EIR method or at FVTPL. The Company
does not have any liability classified as FVTPL.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost

After initial recognition, interest-bearing borrowings and other payables are subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the EIR method. Gains and losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the EIR amortisation process. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is
included as finance costs in the Statement of Profit and Loss.

De-recognition

A financial liability is de-recognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.

. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a
currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis or
to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Fair value measurement

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data is
available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorised within
the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement as a whole:

Level 1 — Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is directly orindirectly observable

° Level 3 — Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement
is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines
whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing categorisation (based on the lowest
level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole) (a) on the date of the event or change in
circumstances that caused the transfer or (b) at the end of each reporting period or (c) at the beginning of each
reporting period.

n) Earnings per share

The earnings considered in ascertaining the Company’s Earnings per share (EPS) is the net profit after tax.

EPS is disclosed on basic and diluted basis. Basic EPS is computed by dividing the profit / loss for the period attributable
to the shareholders of the Company by the weighted average number of shares outstanding during the period. The
diluted EPS is calculated on the same basis as basic EPS, after adjusting for the effects of potential dilutive equity shares
unless the effect of the potential dilutive equity shares is anti-dilutive.

o) Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event,
it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The expense relating to a provision is presented in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,
when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the
passage of time is recognised as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

A Contingent Liability is disclosed where there is a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, but probably
will not, require an outflow of resources. Contingent Assets are not recognised.

5. Use of Estimates, assumptions and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures
including the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in
outcomes that require an adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities in future periods. Difference
between actual results and estimates are recognised in the periods in which the results are known / materialise.

The Company has based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were
prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected in the
assumptions when they occur.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Estimates and Assumptions
a. Share-based payments

Share issued by Vodafone Group Plc., is measured by deducting the present value of expected dividend cash flows over
the life of the awards from the share price as at the grant date. Estimating fair value for share-based payment
transactions requires determination of the most appropriate valuation model, which is dependent on the terms and
conditions of the grant. Vesting conditions, other than market conditions i.e. performance based condition are not
taken into account when estimating the fair value. This estimate also requires determination of the most appropriate
inputs to the valuation model including the expected life of the share option, volatility and dividend yield and making
assumptions about them. The assumptions and models used for estimating fair value for share-based payment
transactions are disclosed in note 29.

b. Taxes

The company provide for tax considering the applicable tax regulations and based on reasonable estimates.
Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax returns giving due considerations to tax laws and
establishes provisionsin the event if required as a result of differing interpretation or due to retrospective amendments,
if any.

c. Defined benefit plans (gratuity benefits)

The Company’s obligation on account of gratuity is determined based on actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation
involves making various assumptions that may differ from actual developments in the future. These include the
determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, attrition rate and mortality rates. Due to the complexities
involved in the valuation and its long-term nature, these liabilities are highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions.

All assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. The parameter subject to frequent changes is the discount rate.
In determining the appropriate discount rate, the management considers the interest rates of government bonds in
currencies consistent with the currencies of the post-employment benefit obligation.

The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables in India. Those mortality tables tend to change only at
interval in response to demographic changes. Future salary increases and gratuity increases are based on expected
future inflation rates.

Further details about gratuity obligations are given in note 30.
d. Useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment (including RoU Assets) and intangible assets

The useful life to depreciate property, plant and equipment (including RoU Assets) is based on technical obsolescence,
nature of assets, estimated usage of the assets, operating conditions of the asset, and manufacturers’ warranties,
maintenance and support period, etc. The charge for the depreciation and amortisation is derived after considering the
expected residual value at end of the useful life.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment (including RoU Assets)
and intangible assets are reviewed by the management at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate. Further details about property, plant and equipment (including RoU Assets) and intangibles assets are
givenin Note 6 and 7.

e. Leases - Estimating the incremental borrowing rate

The Company cannot readily determine the interest rate implicit in the lease, therefore, it uses its incremental
borrowing rate (IBR) to measure lease liabilities. The IBR is the rate of interest that the Company would have to pay to
borrow over a similar term, and with a similar security, the funds necessary to obtain an asset of a similar value to the
Right-of-use asset in a similar economic environment. The Company estimates the IBR using observable inputs (such
as market interest rates) when available and is required to make certain specific estimates such as Company’s credit
rating.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

f. Leases-Estimate of lease period

Ind AS 116 requires lessees to determine the lease term as the non-cancellable period of a lease adjusted with any
option to extend or terminate the lease, if the use of such option is reasonably certain. The Company makes an
assessment on the expected lease term on a lease-by-lease basis and thereby assesses whether it is reasonably certain
that any options to extend or terminate the contract will be exercised.

g. Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Provisions and contingent liabilities are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best
estimates. Evaluations of uncertain provisions and contingent liabilities and assets requires judgement and
assumptions regarding the probability of realization and the timing and amount, or range of amounts, that may
ultimately be incurred. Such estimates may vary from the ultimate outcome as a result of differing interpretations of
laws and facts.

h. Impact of COVID-19 (Global pandemic)

The outbreak of Coronavirus (COVID - 19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and slow
down of economic activity. The Company has evaluated impact of this pandemic on its business operations and based
on the internal and external information available and the current indicators, there is no significant impact on its
financial statements.

The Company has managed to continue most of its operations as the Company made necessary arrangements to
enable its employees to Work from Home during the entire lockdown period.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited
(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note6
Property, Plant and Equipment
Particulars Leasehold @ Plantand  Furnitureand Office

Improvement RoU Assets machinery fixtures equipments Total
Cost
Asat April1,2018 -
Additions 176 411 90 69 746
Disposals/Adjustments -
As at March 31,2019 176 - 411 90 69 746
Transition impact of INndAS 116 - 1224 - - 1,224
Restated balanceas at April 1,2019 176 1224 411 90 69 1970
Additions - - - 2 2 4
Disposals/Adjustments - (31) ) (33)
As at March 31,2020 176 1,193 409 92 71 1,941
Accumulated Depreciation
Asat April1,2018
Depreciation charge for the year 28 208 25 24 285
Disposals/Adjustments -
As at March 31,2019 28 - 208 25 24 285
Depreciation charge for the year 30 293 161 24 21 529
Disposals/Adjustments - (18) - - (18)
As at March 31,2020 58 275 369 49 45 796
Net Book Value
As at March 31,2020 118 918 40 43 26 1,145
As at March 31,2019 148 - 203 65 45 461
“ Refernote 28
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note7
Intangibleassets

Particulars Computer -
S oftware

Cost

Asat April1,2018 -

Additions 17,366

Disposals/Adjustments -

As at March 31,2019 17,366

Additions 15

Disposals/Adjustments (153)

As at March 31,2020 17,228

Accumulated Amortisation

As at April1,2018 -

Amortisation charge forthe year 3475

Disposals/Adjustments -

As at March 31,2019 3475

Amortisation charge for the year 3,603

Disposals/Adjustments -

As at March 31,2020 7,078

Net Book Value

As at March 31,2020 10,150

As at March 31,2019 13,891

Note8
Other non-current financial assets

) Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Deposits with body corporate and others 181 211
Total 181 211
Note9
Other non-current assets
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Prepaid expenses 22 31
Advanceincome tax (Net) 3,025 1573
Total 3,047 1,604
Note10
Tradereceivables (Unsecured, unless otherwise stated) (refer note36)
Asat Asat

Particulars

March 31,2020

March 31,2019

Billed Receivables

Unsecured - Considered Good 324 928
Total 324 928
Note 11
Cash and cash equivalents
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Balances with banksin current accounts 76 804
Total 76 804
Note12
Other current financial assets
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Deposits with body corporate and others 31 -
Other receivables (refer note 36) 418
Total 449 B
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note13
Other current assets
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31,2020 March 31,2019

GST Recoverable 727 854
Prepaid expenses 10 176
Others 190 57
Total 927 1,087
Note 14
Equity share capital

As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Particulars

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised share capital
Equity Shares of 310 each 5,000,000 500 5,000,000 500

5,000,000 500 5,000,000 500
Issued, subscribed and paid-up share capital
Equity Shares of ¥ 10 each fully paid up 2,000,000 200 2,000,000 200

2,000,000 200 2,000,000 200
(a) Reconciliation of number of shares outstanding

As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019

Particulars

Numbers Amount Numbers Amount
Equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 2,000,000 200 2,000,000 200
Issue of share capital - - - .
Equity shares outstandingatthe end of the year 2,000,000 200 2,000,000 200

(b) Terms/ rights attached toissued, subscribed and paid up equity shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par value of ¥ 10 per share. Each holder of equity sharesis entitledto onevote
per share. In the event of liquidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, after distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will bein proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders

(c) Details of shareholders holding morethan 5% sharesin the Company

As at March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
Nameoftheshareholders % ingi % ingi
Numbers %holdingin Numbers %holdingin
theclass theclass

Equity shares of T 10 each fully paid
Vodafone Idea Limited, the holdingcompany andits 2,000,000 100% 2,000,000 100%
nominees (From August31,2018)

Note: Pursuant to amalgmation of Vodafone India Limited and Vodafone Mobile Services Limited with Vodafone Idea Limited (formerly
known as Idea Cellular Limited) as on August 31,2018, the shareholding stands transferred to Vodafone Idea Limited.

Note15
Other Equity
As at As at
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Retained Earnings
Openingbalance 627 (52)
Profit/ (Loss) for the year (124) 679
Other Comprehensiveincome / (Loss) for the year (139) -
Total 364 627
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note16
Othernon-current financial liabilities
Particulars Asat Asat
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Lease Liabilities 742
Total 742 -
Note17
Long term provisions
A As at Asat
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Gratuity (refer note 30) 672 50
Total 672 50
Note18
Shorttermborrowings
As at Asat

Particulars March 31,2020

March 31,2019

Unsecured Loans

Loan from related parties (refer note 36)* 1,244

3,244

Total 1,244

3,244

*The Loan isrepayable on demandwith nilinterest rate effective January 1,2020, till such time, interest rate of 7.5 % was charged for March 31,

2020 (March 31,2019:7.5%)

Note 19
Other current financial liabilities

Particulars As at As at

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Current maturities of long term debt 1 -
Payable for capital expenditure (Includingamount referredin note 36) 10,720 11,726
Interestaccrued but not due on borrowings (refer note 36) 173 20
Lease Liabilities 260 -
Total 11,154 11,746
Note20
Other current liabilities
Particulars Asat As at

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Taxes and other liabilities 294 338
Total 294 338
Note21
Short term provisions
Particulars Asat Asat

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Gratuity (refer note 30) 56 -
Compensated absences 38 14
Total 94 14
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note22
Other operatingincome

Particulars Fortheyear ended Fortheyear ended

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Liabilities no longer required written back 31
Miscellaneous receipts - 2
Total 31 2

Note23
Otherincome

Particulars Fortheyear ended Fortheyear ended

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Interestincome
Unwinding of discount on security deposit 9 8
Others - 489
Total 9 497

Note24
Employeebenefit expenses

Fortheyear ended Fortheyear ended

Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Salaries, wages and bonus 6,472 6,482
Contribution to provident and other funds (refer note 30) 384 325
Share based payment expenses (ESOS) (refer note29)* (6) 6
Staff welfare 330 219
Recruitment andtraining 1 -

Total 7,181 7,032

*The charge forthe yearis net of reversal on account of cancellation of unvested options of ¥ 6 (March 31,2019: Nil)

Note25
Other expenses
. Fortheyear ended Fortheyear ended
Particulars
March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Repairs and maintenance 153 98
ITandbusiness process outsourcing cost 311 452
Rent - 533
Rates and taxes 39 47
Electricity 281 299
ITbusiness 53 4,441
Printingand stationery 8 12
Communication expenses 11 39
Travellingand conveyance 60 46
Legalandprofessional charges 278 474
Audit fees (refer note 31) 3 3
CSR expenditure (refer note 37) 9
Miscellaneous expenses 193 215
Total 1,399 6,659
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note26
Financecosts

Particulars Fortheyear ended For theyear ended

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Interest expense on borrowings (refer note 36) 183 308
Interest expense on lease liabilities 107 -
Totalinterest expense 290 308
Exchange difference (net) 699 -
Total 989 308

Note 27
Capital and other commitments
Estimated amount of commitments are as follows:

e Contracts remaining to be executed for capital expenditure (net of advances) and not provided for are 12 (March
31,2019:3 45)
e Longterm contracts remaining to be executed are ¥ 207 (March 31, 2019: NiD)

Note 28

Leases

Company as lessee
The Company has adopted Ind AS 116 from April 1, 2019 which supersedes Ind AS 17. The effects of adopting Ind AS 116
on Company'’s financials are as follows:

Set out below are the carrying amounts of RoU assets recognised and the movements during the year

Particulars Land & Building
Asat April1,2019 1,224
Additions -
Deletions/Adjustments (13)
Depreciation expenses (293)
As at March 31,2020 918

Set out below are the carrying amounts of lease liabilities (included under lease liabilities) and the movements during
the year:

. Year ended March
Particulars

31,2020
As at April1,2019 1,224
Additions -
Accretion of interest 107
Payments (316)
Deletions (13)
As at March 31,2020 1,002
Current 260
Non-current 742
The maturity analysis of lease liabilities are disclosed in note 40.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

The following are the amounts recognized in statement of profit and loss:

Fortheyear ended

Particulars
March 31,2020
Depreciation 293
Interest expense on lease liabilities 107
400

Total amountrecognizedin profit and loss

Note 29
Share based payments

Employee stock option plan —options granted by Vodafone Group Plc

Global Long Term Retention (*GLTR"):
GLTR plan is a restricted share plan granted as a retention tool to selected employees in the middle management. The

options vest in 3 years / 2 years after the grant date provided the employees remain in the continued employment of the
Group during the vesting period.

As at year ended March 31, 2020, details and movements of the outstanding options are as follows:

Particulars Asat Asat

March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Optionsgranted under GLTR No.of Options No.of Options
Options outstandingat the beginning of the year 18,040 -
Options granted during the year - 18,040
Options forfeited duringthe year - -
Options cancelled duringthe year* 18,040
Options exercised duringthe year - B}
Options outstandingat the end of the year . 18,040
Options exercisable atthe end of the year - 18,040

Weighted average remaining contractual life of the options outstanding
atthe end of the period (in months)
*Options cancelled and replaced with LTIP scheme

21

The exercise priceis Niland hence the weighed average exercise priceis not disclosed. Since the outstanding options as
atMarch 31,2020 are nil the liability at the end of financial year ended March 31,2020 is NiL{March 31,2019 INR 6)

Fair value of option is measured by deducting the present value of expected dividend cash flows over the life of the
awards from the share price as at the grant date.

The fair value of each option is mentioned below:

Market priceon date

. . .. Fair Value
Particulars Grantdate Expected life of grant/re-pricing @)
<)
GLTR 26/06/18  3years/ 2 years continuous employment for GLTR 166 166
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 30

Employee Benefits

A. Defined Benefit Plan (Gratuity)

General description and benefits of the plan

The company operates a defined benefit final salary gratuity plan. The gratuity benefits payable to the employees are

based on the employee’s service and last drawn salary at the time of leaving. The benefit is payable on termination of
service or retirement, whichever s earlier. The employees do not contribute towards this plan and the full cost of providing

these benefits are borne by the Company.

Regulatory framework, funding arrangement and governance of the Plan

The gratuity benefits liabilities are unfunded. There are no minimum funding requirements for a gratuity benefits plan in

India.

Inherent risks

The plan is of a final salary defined benefit in nature which is sponsored by the Company and hence it underwrites all the
risks. In particular, there is a risk for the Company that any significant change in salary growth or demographic experience

that can result in an increase in cost of providing these benefits to employees in future.

The following tables summarizes the components of net benefit expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss

and the funded status and amounts recognized in the Balance Sheet for gratuity:

Particulars

Asat
March 31,2020

As at
March 31,2019

Amount recognised in BalanceSheet

Presentvalue of unfunded obligations 728 50
Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet (728) (50)
Net Asset/ (Liability) recognised in Balance Sheet is bifurcated as

- Longterm provision (672) (50)

- Short term provision (56)

Particulars Asat Asat
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Reconciliation of Defined Benefit Obligation
Opening Defined Benefit Obligation 50 -
Current Service cost 86 50
Past Service Cost (1)
Interest on Defined Benefit Obligation 4
Re-measurement (Gain) / Loss arising from changein financial assumptions 45
Re-measurement (Gain) / Loss arising on account of experience changes 151
Benefits paid (1)
Liabilities assumed / (settled)* 394 -
Closing Defined Benefit Obligation 728 50
*On account of inter group transfer.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Amounts recognised in the statements of profit and loss in respect of these defined benefit plans are as follows:

. For theyear ended Fortheyear ended
Particulars
March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Current Service cost 86 50
Past Service Cost (1)
Interest on Net Defined Benefit liability 4
Expenses recognised in theStatement of Profit & Loss 89 50
Amount recorded as Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
Re measurement duringtheyear dueto
- Changesin financialassumptions 45
- Experience adjustments 151
Amount recognisedin OCI 196 -

Theprincipal assumptionsused in determining gratuity obligations are shown below:

Particular As at Asat
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Discountrate 6.65% 7A45%
Future salary increases® 8.00% 8.00%
Attrition rate 30 years & below - 30% 30 years & below - 30%
31-40years-15% 31-40years-15%
41-50 years - 8% 41-50years- 8%
51 years &above - 8% 51 years &above - 8%
Mortality rate during employment As perIndian Assured Lives AsperIndian Assured Lives
Mortality (2012-14) Table Mortality (2006-08) Ult
Table
Disability Leavingservice due to disability isincludedin the

provision made for all causes of leaving service.

*The estimates of future salary increase considered takes into accountinflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors.

A quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions on the defined benefit obligation is as below:

Particulars For theyear ended March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
Discount Rate Salary escalation Rate Discount Rate Salary escalation Rate
Impact of increasein 50 bps on DBO -3.71% 3.78% -5.11% 491%
Impact of decrease in 50 bpson DBO 3.94% -3.59% 5.50% -4.66%

The sensitivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit
obligation asaresult of reasonable changesin key assumptions occurringat the end of the reporting year.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Projected plan cash flow:
The table below shows the expected cash flow profile of the benefits to be paid to the current membership of the plan based on past
service of the employees as at the valuation date.

Asat Asat
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Expected benefits for year 1 56 -
Expected benefits for year 2 48
Expected benefits foryear 3 51
Expected benefits for year 4 49 -
Expected benefits foryear 5 andabove 572 124

The weighted average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reportingyearis 7.02 years (March 31,2019
7.72 years).

B.Defined contribution plans:
Duringthe year, the Company has recognised the followingamounts in the statement of profitand loss:

For theyear ended For theyear ended
Particulars March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Employers' contribution to provident and other fund 295 286
Note 31
Auditor's Remuneration

. Fortheyear ended Fortheyear ended
Particulars
March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Statutory Audit Fees 3 3
Out of pocket expenses (includedin Misc. Expenses) -*
Total Remuneration 3 3

*Numbers below one lakhs are under the rounding off convention adopted by the Company andaccordingly not reported.

Note 32

Details of Foreign Currency Exposures
Unhedged

As at As at
March 31,2020 March 31,2019

Particulars

TradePayables and Other Current Financial Liablities

In EURO 132 134
Equivalent INR of Trade Payables and Other Current Financial
Liablitiesin Foreign Currency* 10,944 10,445

*Amount in INR represents conversion at closingrate
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited
(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020
(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 33
Income Tax Expenses

(a) Major components of tax expense

Particulars Fortheyear ended For theyear ended
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Current Tax
Current Tax on profits for the year - 298
Adjustments for tax on prior period (1)
Total Current Tax Expense (A) ) 298
Deferred Tax
Relating to addition &reversal of temporary differences 41 402
Total Deferred Tax Expense (B) 41 402
Total Tax Expense (A+B) 40 700
Income tax effect of reemeasurement (gains)/losses on defined benefit 7
planstaken to other comprehensiveincome/ (loss)
(b) Reconciliation of average effectivetaxrateand applicabletaxrate
Particulars Fortheyear ended For theyear ended
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Profit / (Loss) before income tax expense (84) 1,379
ApplicableTaxRate 29.12% 29.12%
Increase / (Decrease) in taxes on account of;
Effects of expenses that are not deductible in determining the taxable profits -77.82% -0.04%
Effect of different tax rate - 21.62%
Other Items 0.71% -
Effective Tax Rate -48.00% 50.70%
Note 34
Movement in Deferred Tax
Particulars Asat Recognisedin Asat Recognisedin Asat
April1,2018 | Profitand March 31, Profit and odcl March 31,
Loss 2019 Loss 2020
Liabilities
Depreciation & Amortisation 964 964 394 1,358
Effects of remeasuringfinancial instruments under IndAS 145 145 - 145
Lease Liability under IND AS116 - - - (292) (292)
Total (A) - 1,109 1,109 102 1,211
Assets
Tax Losses 688 688 14 - 702
Expenses allowable on Payment Basis - 19 19 47 57 123
Total (B) - 707 707 61 57 825
Net Deferred TaxLiabilities/ (assets) (A-B) - 402 402 1 57 386
As per Financials:
Deferred Tax Liabilities - - 402 386
Note 35
Basic&Diluted Earnings per Share
. Fortheyearended Fortheyearended
Particulars
March 31,2020 March 31,2019
Nominalvalue of per equity share 10/- 10/-
Profit/ (Loss) after Tax (124) 679
Profit/ (Loss) attributable to equity shareholders (124) 679
Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the year 2,000,000 2,000,000
Basic and Diluted Earnings Per Share (6.20) 33.95
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 36
Related party transactions

Relationship

Related Party

Holding Company

Vodafone Idea Limited (From August 31,2018)

Ultimate Holding Company

Vodafone Group PLC(Till August 30,2018)

Intermediate Holding Company

Vodafone International holdings B.V.(Till August 30,2018)
CGP India Investments Limited (Till August 30,2018)

Immediate Holding Company

Vodafone India Limited (TillLAugust 30,2018)

Fellow Subsidiary

Vodafone ldea Communication Systems Limited (formerly Mobile
Commerce Solutions Limited) (effective from August 31,2018)
Vodafone Foundation

Vodafone Idea Business Services Limited (formerly Vodafone Business
Services Limited)

Vodafone Group Services Limited (Till August 30,2018)

Vodafone Mobile Services Limited (TillLAugust 30,2018)

Vodafone m-pesa Limited

You Broadband India Limited

Vodafone Global Enterprise Limited (Till August 30,2018)

Entities having significant
influence

Vodafone Group Services Limited (From August31,2018)
Aditya Birla Sun Life Insurance Company Limited (from Aug31,2018)
Vodafone Limited (from Aug31,2018)

Vodafone Global Enterprise Limited (From August 31,2018)

A.Transactions with Related Parties for theyear ended March 31,2020 and March 31,2019

. . ImmediateHolding Fellow Entitieshaving
Particulars Holding Company . L .
Company Subsidiaries significantinfluence
13,126 - 451
Sale of Servi >
ele ot services (10459) (1.269) (6.776)
. 183 - -
Intereston Inter C te D t(ICD.
nterest on Inter Corporate Deposit (ICD) EEn, oH
Expenseincurred on behalf of (from) 694 - - -
(714) (67) )] 4
360 - - 319
EX| i d 's behalf by ( t
penseincurred on company's behalf by ( to) Geo) o ©5) G416
ICD Tak - - - -
aren (3.250) (4.654)
2,000 -
ICD id :
repel (3,000) (1.800)
Purchase of Fixed Assets 2 i (4,95%)
Donations 2
. - ) ] 16
Insurance premium (includingadvance given)
(Figuresin brackets are for the year ended March 31,2019)
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited
(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)
Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

B.Balances with Related Parties

Particulars Holding Company Su bF:ilc:?:r,ies sigﬁ?f”:i:ta::: ?naf‘:li.lne?! ce

. 541 201 :
Tradereceivable 271 (644) (4)
Trade payables (97 13 21) Q é) (11(2555)
Interest payable 2275) : :
Outstandingloan payable (;22::)

(Figuresin brackets are as on March 31,2019)

Note 37
Expenditurefor corporatesocial responsibility

a) Gross amountrequired to be spent by the Company duringtheyearis ¥ 9 (March 31,2019:% NiD

b) Amount spent for the year ended March 31,2020:

Sr.No. Particulars

Amount Paid

1 Education 9
2 Others =¥
Total 9

*Numbers below one lakhs are under the rounding off convention adopted by the Company and

accordingly notreported.

Note 38

Segment Information

As the Company operates in only one business segment, there is no separate reportable segment as per Ind AS — 108

on "Operating segment”.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 39

Financial instruments

a) Financial Instruments by Category:

The following table provides categorisation of all financial instruments at carrying value —

As at March 31,2020 Asat March 31,2019

Particulars

Amortised Cost Amortised Cost
Financial Assets 7
Cash and cash equivalents 76 804
Trade receivables 7 324 928
Deposit with Body Corporates and
Others - 212 211
Others 418 -
Total Financial Assets 1,030 1,943
Financial Liabilities
Fixed Rate Borrowings including 1 }
Interest accrued but not due
Short term borrowings including
Interest accrued but notdue 1,417 3,264
Trade Payables ] 1,149 2,357
Payables for Capital Expenditure o 10,720 11,726
Lease liabilities * 1,002 -
Total Financial Liabilities 14,289 17,347

*Includedin other current/ non-current financial liabilities
b) Fair Value Hierarchy

The carrying amounts of the financial assets and financial liabilities are reasonable approximation of their fair values.
Accordingly, the fair values of such financial assets and financial liabilities have not been disclosed separately.

Note 40

Financial risk management objectives and policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities comprise borrowings, trade and other payables. The Company'’s principal
financial assets comprise bank balance, trade receivables and deposit with body corporates and others.

The Company is exposed to various financial risks such as market risk, credit risk and liquidity risk. The Directors of the
Company oversee management of these risks and assure that financial risks are identified, measured and managed in
accordance with the Company'’s policies and risk objectives.

a) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in
market prices. Market risk comprises three types of risk: interest rate risk, currency risk and other price risk, such as equity
price risk. Financial instruments affected by market risk include borrowings.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes

in market interest rates. The Company has no exposure to the risk of changes in market interest as the Company has
borrowed from the Holding Company and the interest rate on such borrowing is nil effective from January 1, 2020.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

b) Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure will fluctuate because of changesin
foreign exchange rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the
Company’s operating activities (when revenue or expense is denominated in a foreign currency).

The Company’s foreign currency risks are identified, measured and managed at periodic intervals in accordance with the
Company’s policies.

Foreign currency sensitivity
The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in foreign currency rates, with all other

variables held constant. The impact on the Company’s profit / (loss) before tax is due to changes in the fair value of
monetary assets and liabilities including non-designated foreign currency derivatives.

Currency exposure Changein currency Effect on profit
exchangerate b eforetax

March 31,2020

EURO 5% 547
-5% (547)
March 31,2019
EURO 5% 522
-5% (522)

c) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk that counterparty will not meet its obligations under a financial instrument, leading to a financial loss.
The Company is exposed to credit risk from its operating activities and from its investing activities, and other financial
instrument.

- Trade receivable

The Company provides its services to the Group Companies and trade receivable are generally on O to 30 day credit terms.
The Company does not have credit risk (Refer note 42).

- Other financial assets and cash deposits
The Company maintains its Cash and cash equivalents with banks and financial institutions having good reputation, good
past record and high quality credit rating and reviews their credit worthiness on an on-going basis in close co-ordination

with its holding company’s Treasury team.

The Company's maximum exposure to credit risk for the components of the balance sheet as at March 31,2020 and March
31,2019 on its carrying amounts is disclosed in notes 8 and 10 to 12.

d) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company may not be able to meet its present and future cash and collateral obligations
without incurring unacceptable losses.

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the Company’s financial liabilities based on contractual undiscounted
payments:

.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Particulars Carrying Value Lessthan 1year 1to5 years Total payments
As at March 31,2020
Borrowings and Interest

1,417 1,417 - 1,417
thereon*
Tradeandother payables# 11,869 11,848 21 11,869
Lease Liabilities 1,002 363 818 1,181
14,288 13,628 839 14,467
As at March 31,2019
Borrowings and Interest 3064 3264 i 3264
thereon*
Trade and other payables# 14,085 14,085 - 14,085
17,349 17,349 - 17,349

*Interest accrued but not due of T 173 (March 31,2019:3 20) has been excluded from other financial liabilities and included
in borrowings andinterest thereon.

#Payable for capital expenditure of ¥ 10,720 (March 31,2019:3 11,726) has been excluded from other financial liabilities and
includedin trade and other payables.

Note 41

Capital management

For the purpose of the Company's capital management, capital includes issued equity capital and all other equity reserves
attributable to the equity holders. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to maximise the
shareholder value.

The company has Financial liabilities of trade and other payables which are payable within one year. The Company maintains
sufficient cash and other liquid financial assets to meet the payment of financial liabilities within the due dates.

Note 42

The Company has assessed its liquidity position and its possible sources of funds. Based on the assessment, the Board of
Directors are confident of the Company'’s ability to meet its obligations as and when they arise. However, in view of its
business mostly dependent on its holding company, its ability to continue as a going concern will largely be dependent on
the holding company’s ability to generate the cash flow that it needs to settle, or refinance its liabilities and guarantees, its
liabilities towards licence fee and spectrum usage charges as per the Hon'ble Supreme Court judgement dated October 24,
2020 on the definition of Gross Revenue as per UASL agreement and its ability to make the payments mentioned above and
continue as a going concern.

Note 43

Profit before tax includes net amount of I NIL (March 31, 2019 X 33) pertaining to previous period.
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Vodafone Idea Shared Services Limited

(Formerly known as Vodafone India Ventures Limited)

Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2020

(All amounts are in INR lakhs, except per share data and unless stated otherwise)

Notes to Financial Statements

Note 44

Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2020 are not comparable with the previous year due to the facts as
mentioned in notes 3(A)a. Previous year figures have been regrouped/rearranged wherever necessary to conform to the
current year grouping.

ForS.R.Batliboi & Associates LLP Forand on behalfoftheBoard of Directors of Vodafoneldea
Chartered Accountants Shared Services Limited
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